

Jeremy Jonathon Green is a Senior Associate at 4240. He brings over 20 years of experience working on a variety of projects ranging from the design of commercial interiors to construction phase for multi-million dollar mixed use projects. Jeremy's current projects include Peace Lutheran Church in Glen Ellyn, Illinois, and a large hotel/casino in Atlantic City, New Jersey. He has been involved in several design competitions and was most recently a jurors' selection in the East River Community Boathouse Competition in New York. Jeremy has also been a guest critic for Design Evanston, a not-for-profit design organization in Evanston, Illinois and has been a design consultant to the Milwaukee Beer Museum.

Jeremy Green

Project Architect

education

University of Wisconsin
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
BS Architecture, 1989

Oxford Brookes University
Oxford, England
Summer Program, 1989

registrations

Wisconsin

projects

Institutional/Educational:

21st Century Housing Project and Student Life and Modular Student Housing Study
Bouwkunde Building- Faculty of Architecture, Delft University of Technology, Holland, Netherlands
Country Club Hills City Hall, Country Club Hills, IL
Devonshire Elementary School, Des Plaines, IL
Elmwood Park Public Library, Elmwood Park, IL
Peace Lutheran Church, Lombard, IL
Potter Stewart U.S Courthouse, Cincinnati, OH
Unity Temple Unitarian Universalist Congregation, Oak Park, IL
UW Whitewater Student Union Addition
Whitewater, WI
UW Whitewater Multi-Purpose Auditorium
Whitewater, WI
Vernon Area Public Library, Lincolnshire, IL

Residential:

Bazelon Residence, Fox Point, WI
Burchill Residence, Greendale, WI
Hall Residence, Shorewood, WI
Henry Horner Residential Development, Chicago, IL
Koh Residence, Mequon, WI
The Park at One Riverfront, Denver, CO
Quiby Residence, Milwaukee, WI
Regen Residence, Mokena, IL
River East Center Mixed-Use Development, Chicago, IL
Rose-Kelleher Residence, Evanston, IL
RPI Townhouses, Evanston, IL

Commercial:

101 North Wacker Dr., Chicago, IL
Cherry Communications Corporate Offices
Schaumburg, IL
Law Office, Chicago, IL
NBD Bank Tower Offices, John Buck Co., Evanston, IL
New Mexico Department of Transportation,
Santa Fe, NM
Sapient, Chicago, IL
Wellness Associates Medical Office Building, Chicago, IL

Government:

Country Club Hills City Hall, Country Club Hills, IL
GSA Recovery State Street South, Chicago, IL
Potter Stewart U.S Courthouse, Cincinnati, OH

Hospitality:

Hotel/Casino, Atlantic City, NJ
Purgatory Lodge at Durango Mountain Resort,
Denver, CO

Competitions:

East River Community Boathouse Competition
New York, NY 2003

professional experience

4240 Architecture
Chicago, Illinois
2004-Present

Nadel Architects
Chicago, Illinois
2003-2004

DeStefano + Partners
Chicago, Illinois
1997-2003

Yas/Fischel Architects
Evanston, Illinois
1992-1997

Wenzler Architects
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
1989-1992